
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:     July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Three Bears #4165 
   Package Store 

 
This renewal was brought before the Board in April 2017 for a protest and for lack of minimum 
operations.   
 
The City of Valdez protested the renewal for the following reasons (3 AAC 304.145(a) and (e)): 

• Not open during normal business hours. 
• No operational or physical business in Valdez associated with license. 
• If this package store license (and Acres Beverage Center #1441) remains unused, there can be no 

investment or development of a fully functional package store due to population limits. (AS 
04.11.400) 

• City of Valdez does not support long-term holding of inactive licenses. 
 
However, on April 4, 2017, the Valdez City Council voted to rescind their protest with the condition 
that Three Bears sell or transfer the license within a period not to exceed six months (by October 4, 
2017).  
 
Investigator Hamilton determined that the licensee did not provide sufficient information to show that 
they met minimum operating requirements found in 3 AAC 304.170(j) for 2015 and 2016. One major 
problem is that the licensee moved the location of the store but did not apply for or receive board 
approval for a transfer of location—a violation for which NOV AB16-0628 was issued on December 
21, 2016. In the subsequent back and forth between the licensee and various directors, additional 
information was requested but not provided, and meetings with the director were requested but not 
accommodated. 
 
At the April 6, 2017, meeting, the Board tabled the item to give time for the licensee and the director to 
meet. 
 
I met with Three Bears on April 21, 2017. I asked the licensee to provide additional information 
required to satisfy 3 AAC 304.170(j).   

1



Three Bears #4165 Renewal with minimum operations  
ABC Board July 11, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
3 AAC 304.170 
(j) If a license is exercised only to satisfy the minimum operating requirement under AS 04.11.330(a)(3) 
or 3 AAC 304.107(c)(1), a licensee has the burden of proof to show that the licensed premises was 
operated in a similar fashion to other licensed premises of the same type and shall, at a minimum, 

(1) provide signage, of sufficient size and visibility to show that the premises is open for business, 
stating business name and hours of operations; 
Three Bears admits that after the store was moved to a non-authorized location, the logo sign and hours sign were lost, 
so there were no signs in 2015 and 2016. 
(2) offer for sale at the licensed premises, as appropriate to the type of license, a variety of malt 
beverages, wines, and distilled spirits; 
A photo labeled “2015/2016” is provided showing a variety of alcoholic beverages. 
(3) visibly display the alcoholic beverages stock in a licensed package store premises; 
A photo labeled “2015/2016” is provided showing a variety of alcoholic beverages. 
(4) provide seating in beverage dispensary licensed premises for at least one-half of the maximum 
number allowed by the occupancy permit; 
Not applicable to a package store license. 
(5) comply with all state or municipal health, fire, and zoning laws or ordinances required for the 
operation of business; 
Unclear if the new, unauthorized location complied with these laws. 
(6) maintain a record of all purchases of alcoholic beverages for resale on the licensed premises; and 
Records of purchases for this store have been provided. Records show purchases from Odom Corporation and Southern 
Glazer’s of Alaska made in November of 2015. No records showing purchases in 2016 were provided. 
(7) record sales with a cash register that retains a record of transactions.  
No cash register records were provided. 

 
It is impossible to conclude that Three Bears has met the requirements of 3 AAC 304.170(j) proving 
that they operated for at least 30 eight-hour days in 2015 and 2016. They claim as mitigating 
circumstances that previous ABC Board staff direction indicated that a minimal amount of information 
was sufficient to meet the standard. 
 
As noted in correspondence from Three Bears, they are in negotiations to sell the license. 
 
Recommendation: Deny the renewal based on lack of compliance with minimum operating 

requirements. 
 
 Should the Board consider renewing the license, I recommend that the 

Board direct me to prepare an accusation and a civil fine for board 
consideration at the September meeting, for a violation of AS 04.11.150(a) 
which authorizes a package store licensee to sell alcoholic beverages to a 
person present on a licensed premises, and require a transfer application be 
submitted by September 30, 2017.  

 
Attachments: June 23, 2017, Information provided by Three Bears 
  January 13, 2017, Information provided by Three Bears    
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